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Jaruary 1lf, 1928

Honorable Paul C. Thurston
Chalirmen S8tate Highway Commiasion
Augusta, Haine =

Rep Deer Isle«Sedgwick Bridge
Dear Biri

._-In reaponse to your inguiry of Jaihuery B,
in regard to the agreements and contracts relative
to the construction of the Deer Isle-fedgwiek Bridge
and with reference to the trustee process Willismson
egainst Robinseon & Steinman. and the Bridge Distriet
Trastee, I am pleased to suggest. that this trustee
‘wotien doss not appear to affeet the walidity of the
“‘revided oontract in any way except, possibly, &s to
the amount Robinson & Stelnman are entfitled to recover
from the District under the contract, which may -
determine the mmount, if sny, vhich the District may
deduct from the engineer's expense speeified in the

contraat,

The agreement; 8 ¢opy of which you enclosed,
aeems to be the consummetion of several previouns agreew
menta,none of which had quite met finsl contract requires.
mehts, whicli wién acoepted and executed by you will
constitute & valid eontract. '

After a capeful reading of an opinion given
you under date of January 8, by Henorable Perey T. Clarke
in vhich we concur, I do not deem it necessary to discuss
the matter further, '

Very truly yours,

Sanford L. Fogg
Deputy Attorney General
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